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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

To: Elmer Alfonso

Subject: RE: KINDLY ASSIST TO ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLE SGB 5006H (DOA: 

26/09/2019)

 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com>  

Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 6:04 PM 

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Re: KINDLY ASSIST TO ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLE SGB 5006H (DOA: 26/09/2019) 

 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 5:31 PM 

To: Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com> 

Cc: Hamzah <hamzah_saad@tanchong.com> 

Subject: RE: KINDLY ASSIST TO ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLE SGB 5006H (DOA: 26/09/2019)  

  

Dear Elmer, 

  

Kindly provide us Reg. date and capacity or LTA rebate of SGB 5006H.  
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

Sent: Friday, 20 March 2020 5:21 PM 

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Hamzah <hamzah_saad@tanchong.com> 

Subject: Re: KINDLY ASSIST TO ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLE SGB 5006H (DOA: 26/09/2019) 

  

Dear Shiau, 

 

Customer revert the claim to own damage claim and repair his vehicle at NISSAN BUKIT TIMAH. 

  

Best Regards, 

 

Elmer Alfonso 

96450084 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 5:04 PM 

To: Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com> 

Cc: Hamzah <hamzah_saad@tanchong.com> 

Subject: KINDLY ASSIST TO ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLE SGB 5006H (DOA: 26/09/2019)  

  

Dear Elmer, 

  

Kindly assist to advise the status of vehicle SGB 5006H and provide us the LTA rebate. 

  

If done of repair works, kindly provide us the final bill for finalise. 

  
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

  


